Jayesh Ramani

From: Bauer, Heather E <Heather.Bauer@gdit.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 08, 2021 4:12 PM

To: Sohil@chemtech.net; mohammad@chemtech.net

Cc: R5RSCC

Subiject: Region 05 | Case 49787 | Lab CHM | Issue Multiple | FINAL

Good afternoon,
Please see the resolutions below from Region 5.

Discrepancies with tags, jars, and/Zor COC

Issue 1: The COC for Case 49787 states 1,4-Dioxane, but the samples were scheduled for 1,4-Dioxane and 1,4-
Dioxane SIM. Please advise if the laboratory should analyze for 1,4-Dioxane SIM, if required.

Resolution 1: Per Region 5, the laboratory should analyze the samples for 1,4-Dioxne and 1,4-Dioxane SIM as
scheduled. Please note the issue in the SDG Narrative and proceed with the analysis of the samples.

Insufficient volume

Issue 2: The laboratory only received 5 containers for sample EW5R8, which is designated for laboratory QC on the
COC. The laboratory will need to use all 5 containers for the analysis and laboratory QC, and there will be no sample
volume remaining if re-extraction is required.

Resolution 2: Per Region 5, the laboratory should note the issue in the SDG Narrative and proceed with the analysis of
the samples.

Please note that the laboratory will have to contact the appropriate CLP COR should any defects need to be waived for
these issues.

Thanks,
Heather

Heather Bauer

Customer Service Manager
CLP SMO STIR Work Assignment Manager
Federal Civilian Division

T 571.454.1131

M 301.676.0216
heather.bauer@qgdit.com
6361 Walker Lane
Alexandria, VA 22310
www.gdit.com

GENERALL DY RAMICES

Out of Office Alert: January 6-7 and January 25-28

From: Thompson, Robert A. <Thompson.Robert@epa.gov> On Behalf Of RSRSCC
Sent: Wednesday, December 8, 2021 3:19 PM

To: Bauer, Heather E <Heather.Bauer@gdit.com>

Subject: RE: Region 05 | Case 49787 | Lab CHM | Issue Multiple

I [External: Use caution with links & attachments]



For issue 1, please analyze as scheduled for 1,4-dioxane+1,4-dioxane SIM.
For issue 2, note the issue in the narrative and proceed with analysis.

Thanks!

Robert Thompson, MPH

Remedial Project Manager |RSCC

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency|Region 5

Superfund and Emergency Management Division

77 West Jackson Boulevard ] Chicago, IL 60604

(312) 353-9078 (Direct) & Think Green - Not every email needs to be printed

From: Bauer, Heather E <Heather.Bauer@gdit.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 8, 2021 1:13 PM

To: R5RSCC <R5RSCC@epa.gov>

Subject: Region 05 | Case 49787 | Lab CHM | Issue Multiple

Good afternoon,
Please see the issues reported by CHM below and advise on how the laboratory should proceed.

Issue 1: The COC for Case 49787 states 1,4-Dioxane, but the samples were scheduled for 1,4-Dioxane and 1,4-
Dioxane SIM. Please advise if the laboratory should analyze for 1,4-Dioxane SIM, if required.

Issue 2: The laboratory only received 5 containers for sample EW5R8, which is designated for laboratory QC on the
COC. The laboratory will need to use all 5 containers for the analysis and laboratory QC, and there will be no sample
volume remaining if re-extraction is required.

Thanks,
Heather

Heather Bauer

Customer Service Manager
CLP SMO STIR Work Assignment Manager
Federal Civilian Division

T 571.454.1131

M 301.676.0216
heather.bauer@qgdit.com
6361 Walker Lane
Alexandria, VA 22310
www.gdit.com

GSEMNERGSL DY RaMMIES

Out of Office Alert: January 6-7 and January 25-28

From: Sohil Jodhani <Sohil@chemtech.net>

Sent: Wednesday, December 8, 2021 2:04 PM

To: Bauer, Heather E <Heather.Bauer@gdit.com>

Cc: mohammad@chemtech.net; DASSsupport <DASSsupport@gdit.com>; Deepak@chemtech.net
Subject: Region 05 | Case 49787 | Lab CHM | Issue Discrepancies with tags, jars, and/or COC

2



I [External: Use caution with links & attachments]
Hi Heather,
Samples received with 12/08 shipment has below discrepancy,

Issuel: Lab has received water samples for 1,4-dioxane analysis as per COC. However, this case is scheduled
for 1,4-Dioxane and 1,4-Dioxane-sim analysis as per ASR therefore lab would like to confirm that can lab
proceed as per ASR?

Issue2: Lab has received sample EW5R8 with Lab QC as per COC and Lab has received total 5 containers. Lab
needs to use all sample container for 1,4-Dioxane and 1,4-Dioxane-sim analysis with lab QC. However, if re-
extraction will be required for this sample then lab will not have sample volume left to perform the re-
extraction.

Thanks & Regards,

Sohil Jodhani

QA/QC Director

Direct Line: (908)728-3152
General Number: (908)789-8900
Fax: (908)789-8922

xl

Chemtech is an equal opportunity employer

Notice: The information transmitted in this e-mail message and in any attachments is intended Solely for the attention and use of the named addressee(s) and may
contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information
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immediately by return e-mail, and permanently delete this transmission, including attachments if any, from any computer.



